THE NO M

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| What is the M Room? | 2 |
|------------------------------|------|
| Cocktails | 3 |
| Beverage Pairing | 4 |
| Wine & Sake | 5-7 |
| Beer | 7 |
| The Macallan | 8 |
| The Macallan Flights | 9-11 |
| The Whiskys of Suntory | 12 |
| The Whiskys of Nikka | 12 |
| The Whiskys of Buffalo Trace | 13 |
| The Whiskys of Four Roses | 13 |
| Bourbon Flights | 13 |
| The Whiskys of Balvenie | 14 |
| The Whiskys of Springbank | 14 |
| Noteworthy Whiskys | 14 |
| Whisky Flights | 14 |

WHAT IS THE M ROOM?

The M Room is a first-of-its-kind concept between the team behind Roka Akor and The Macallan. The M Room "Spiritual House" brings together innovative and contemporary cuisine paired with the harmony of The Macallan by combining luxury pours of The Macallan with a tasting menu inspired by the whisky, making for an expert marriage of dish and dram.

The tasting menu reflects flavors used in the whisky making process, including Barley, Yeast, Oak, Sherry and Whisky. Each course is paired with exclusive cocktails and wine to compliment these flavors.

The M Room experience is designed to cater to the whisky lover as well as anyone looking to dive deeper into the world of The Macallan. The warm, inviting atmosphere of The M Room provides a focal point for guests to fully enjoy this unique experience and personally interact with the Roka Akor and The Macallan team.

COCKTAILS

THE MACALLAN COCKTAILS

M goes with T \$20

The Macallan Double Cask 12 Years Old, East India Tonic Cordial, Grapefruit Tonic, Rhubarb

French me so 75 \$27

The Macallan Double Cask 12 Years Old, Spanish Brandy, Italicus Bergamotto Liqueur, Mint Oleo-Saccharum, Lemon Cordial, Sparkling Wine

Whisky will be Sour \$27

The Macallan Double Cask 12 Years Old, 2020 Laribotte Sauternes, Saffron Liqueur, Mango Citrus Cordial, Tiki Fire Bitter

Gold Rush leads to Penicillin \$50

The Macallan Double Cask 15 Years Old, Strega Liqueur, Alipus Mezcal, Ginger Honey Oleo-Saccharum, Lustau Manzanilla Sherry, Lemon Kabosu

Truffle Me old fashioned \$30

The Macallan Sherry Oak 12 Years Old Fat washed with Truffle Oil and Sweet Walnut, Espresso Truffle Demerara, Chocolate Truffle Bitter

Rob may be Roy \$40

The Macallan Double Cask 15 Years Old, Domaine de Rancy Rivesaltes Amber 4yr, Persimmon Liqueur, Okinawa Kokuto Demerara

Boulevardier I do \$75

The Macallan Sherry Oak 18 Years Old, Valdespino Moscatel Sherry, Amaro Nonino, Gran Classico, Orange Bitter

Espresso is the Martini \$30

The Macallan Harmony Intense Arabica, Averna Amaro, Pedro Ximenez Sherry, Coffee Liqueur, Cold Brew, Pistachio Foam, Chocolate Pearls

The Macallan Mai Tai \$23

The Macallan Double Cask 12 Years Old Apricot Soaked, Maison Cointreau, Almond Citrus Cordial, Aged Rum Float

Paper on a Plane \$25

The Macallan Double Cask 12 Years Old, Aperol, Amaro Nonino, Lemon Ginger Honey

CLASSIC COCKTAILS

Beautiful Person \$18

Barr Hill Vodka, Aperol, Thatcher's Organic Elderflower, Onigoroshi Sake, Fresh Lime, Apple Bitters

Bees Knees \$17

Barr Hill Gin, BH Tom Cat, Italicus Bergamotto, Ginger Honey, Lemon Kabosu

Gin Sour \$18

No. 3 London Dry Gin, Grand Poppy Liqueur, Suze, Fino Sherry, Prickly Pear Cordial

It's a Margarita \$19

Aged Tequila, Apologue Saffron Liqueur, Calamansi Cordial, Lemon Bitter, Lemongrass Salt

Scofflaw \$19

Noble Oak Rye, Laird's Bonded AppleJack, White Vermouth, Grenadine Cordial

No to any Alcohol \$15

Seasonal Ingredients Customized by Bar Staff

7-COURSE BEVERAGE PAIRING

\$90

| COURSE 1 | NV Canard-Duchêne Cuvée Léonie Brut |
|----------|---|
| COURSE 2 | Whisky will be Sour The Macallan Double Cask 12 Years Old, 2020 Laribotte Sauternes, Saffron Liqueur, Mango Citrus Cordial, Tiki Fire Bitter |
| COURSE 3 | Valdespino "Don Gonzalo" 20yr Oloroso |
| COURSE 4 | 2021 Olivier Leflaive Les Sétilles, Bourgogne, FR |
| COURSE 5 | Boulevardier I do The Macallan Sherry Oak 12 Years Old, Valdespino Moscatel Sherry, Amaro Nonino, Gran Classico, Orange Bitter |
| COURSE 6 | 2019 Amici Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa, CA |
| COURSE 7 | Espresso is the Martini The Macallan Harmony Intense Arabica, Averna Amaro, Pedro Ximenez Sherry, Coffee Liqueur, Cold Brew, Pistachio Foam, Chocolate Pearls |

WINE & SAKE

| CHAMPAGNE & SPARKLING WINE | | G | В |
|---|-----------------------|------|-------|
| 2012 Gramona "Celler Battle" Cava Brut | Barcelona, ES | \$18 | \$70 |
| NV Canard Duchene Cuvée Léonie Brut | Champagne, FR | \$24 | \$92 |
| NV Jacquart Mosaique Brut | Champagne, FR | _ | \$125 |
| NV Charles Heidsieck Brut Rose Reserve | Champagne, FR | _ | \$165 |
| NV Laurent Perrier Grand Siecle Grand Cuvee Brut | Champagne, FR | _ | \$250 |
| 2008 Krug Brut | Champagne, FR | _ | \$650 |
| SAKE | | | |
| Kojimaya Untitled Cedar Barrel | Yamagata, JP | \$25 | \$195 |
| Yuki No Bosha Morning Flower Evening Moon, Daiginjo | Akita, JP | _ | \$275 |
| | 7.3 | | • |
| SAUVIGNON BLANC / GRÜNER VELTLINER | | | |
| 2022 Hourglass Sauvignon Blanc | Napa, CA | \$15 | \$58 |
| 2019 Alphonse Mellot Moussière | Sancerre, FR | \$17 | \$64 |
| 2021 Hirsch Grüner Veltliner | Kamptal, AT | \$14 | \$54 |
| 2019 Alphonse Mellot Cuvee Edmond | Sancerre, FR | _ | \$175 |
| 2020 Cantina Terlan Quartz | Alto Adige, IT | _ | \$149 |
| 2018 Didier Dagueneau Silex | Pouilly-Fume, FR | _ | \$225 |
| CHENIN BLANC | | | |
| 2006 Domaine des Baumard Clos du Papillon | Savennieres, FR | _ | \$140 |
| 2019 Sadie Palladius | Swartland, SA | _ | \$295 |
| PINOT GRIS / RIESLING | | | |
| 2021 Schloss Vollrads Kabinett Riesling | Rheingau, DE | \$16 | \$60 |
| 2021 Eyrie Estate Pinot Gris | Willamette Valley, OR | \$19 | \$70 |
| 2018 Domaine Weinbach Cuvee Ste. Catherine Pinot Gris | Alsace, FR | _ | \$125 |
| 2018 Nik Weis St. Urbans-Hof Ockfener | Mosel, DE | _ | \$100 |
| Bockstein Reisling, Kabinett | , | | |
| 2013 Trimbach Reserve Riesling 1.5L | Alsace, FR | _ | \$250 |
| 2012 Trimbach Cuvee Frederic Emile Riesling | Alsace, FR | _ | \$195 |
| ALBARINO | | | |
| 2020 Terras Gauda O Rosal | Rias Baixas, SP | \$20 | \$80 |

| CHARDONNAY | | G | В |
|--|---------------------------|------|--------------|
| 2021 Argyle Reserve | Willamette, OR | \$15 | \$60 |
| 2021 Olivier Leflaive Les Sétilles | Bourgogne, FR | \$24 | \$92 |
| 2014 Domaine Leroy Bourgogne | Burgundy, FR | _ | \$225 |
| 2020 Sea Smoke | Santa Rita Hills, CA | _ | \$200 |
| 2019 Domaine Fontaine-Gagnard Chassagne-Montrachet | Burgundy, FR | _ | \$225 |
| 1er Cru Les Vergers | Landha IT | | \$495 |
| 2020 Gaja Gaia & Rey | Langhe, IT | _ | \$493 |
| ROSÉ | | | |
| 2021 Tenuta Regaleali | Cortea Di Sclafani, IT | \$13 | \$52 |
| 2021 Clos Sainte-Magdeleine | Cassis, FR | _ | \$125 |
| PINOT NOIR | | | |
| 2020 Gehricke | Sonoma Coast, CA | \$18 | \$72 |
| 2016 Domaine Gachot-Monot, Côte De Nuits-Villages | Burgundy, FR | \$29 | \$145 |
| 2017 Mindego Ridge Estate | Santa Cruz Mts., CA | _ | \$125 |
| 2019 Ponzi Laurelwood District | Willamette Valley, OR | _ | \$125 |
| 2019 George Leras Family Vineyard | Russian River Valley, CA | _ | \$225 |
| 2008 Domaine Ponsot Vielles Vigne Grand Cru | Burgundy, FR | _ | \$995 |
| Clos de la Roche | | | |
| GAMAY | | | |
| 2021 Marcel Lappierre Gamay, Morgon | Beaujolais, FR | _ | \$125 |
| SANGIOVESE | | | |
| 2006 Fontodi Flaccinello Dell Pieve | Colli Toscana Centrale, I | Т – | \$395 |
| NEBBIOLO | | | |
| 2018 Ceretto Barbaresco Nebbiolo | Piemonte, IT | \$30 | \$95 |
| 2013 Luciano Sandrone Le Vigne | Barolo, IT | _ | \$295 |
| CORVINA | | | |
| | V IT | | ¢107 |
| 2017 David Sterza, Amarone della Valpolicella "Classico" | Veneto, IT | _ | \$125 |
| TEMPRANILLO | | | |
| 2007 El Puntido Gran Reserva | Rioja, SP | \$29 | \$145 |
| 2012 Vega-Sicilia Unico | Ribera Del Duero, SP | _ | \$850 |
| 2010 Heredia Lopez Tondonia Reserve (1.5L) | Rioja, SP | _ | \$200 |
| 2016 Vega-Sicilia Unico (1.5L) | Ribera Del Duero, SP | _ | \$795 |

| MEDITERRANEAN VARIETALS | | G | В |
|---|------------------|------|---------------|
| 2019 Guigal Crozes Hermitage | Rhone, FR | \$18 | \$70 |
| 1999-2015 Domaine Skouras Labyrinth Megas Oenos | Peloponnese, GR | _ | \$295 |
| 2000 Chateau Musar Rouge | Bekka Valley, LB | _ | \$195 |
| 2019 Sine Qua Non Distenta One Grenache | California, USA | _ | \$425 |
| 2012-2014 E. Guigal La Mouline, Cote Rotie | Rhone Valley, FR | _ | \$625 |
| 2009 Ferrer Bobet Seleccio Especial | Priorat, SP | _ | \$425 |
| 2019 Rotem & Mounir Saouma, Chateauneuf-du-Pape | Rhone Valley, FR | _ | \$295 |
| BORDEAUX VARIETALS | | | |
| 2019 Amici Cabernet Sauvignon | Napa, CA | \$24 | \$92 |
| 2019 Chateau Blasson D'Issan | Bordeaux, FR | \$33 | \$128 |
| 2016 Tenuta San Guido Sassicaia | Tuscany, IT | _ | \$895 |
| 2017 Couly Dutheil Baronnie de la Madeleine, Chinon | Loire Valley, FR | _ | \$80 |
| 2010 Les Pagodes De Cos, Saint Estephe | Bordeaux, FR | _ | \$225 |
| 2006 Chateau Margaux, Margaux | Bordeaux, FR | _ | \$1195 |
| 2001 Chateau Rauzan-Segia, Margaux | Bordeaux, FR | _ | \$345 |
| 2009 Chateau Pichon Longueville Comtesse | Bordeaux, FR | _ | \$595 |
| De Lalande, Pauillac | D | | ¢110 <i>°</i> |
| 2014 Chateau Ausone, Saint Emilion | Bordeaux, FR | _ | \$1195 |
| 2000 Chateau Palmer, Margaux | Bordeaux, FR | _ | \$825 |
| 2013 Colgin Cellars Cariad | Napa Valley, CA | _ | \$895 |
| 2019 Alejandro Bulgheroni Estate | Napa Valley, CA | _ | \$575 |
| 2010 Chateau Pavie, Saint Emilion (1.5L) | Bordeaux, FR | | \$1995 |
| 2005 Chateau Leoville Poyferre, Saint Julien (1.5L) | Bordeaux, FR | _ | \$1500 |
| DESSERT | | | |
| 2000 Grahams Vintage Port | Douro Valley, PR | \$39 | \$249 |
| 2014 Nik Weis St. Urbans-Hof Ockfener | Mosel, DE | \$30 | \$125 |
| Bockstein Reisling, Auslese | | | |
| 2006 Chateau d'Yquem | Sauternes, FR | _ | \$395 |
| | | | |

BEER

MAPLEWOOD BREWING CHICAGO

| Pulaski Pils | 16oz | 5.10% abv | \$13 |
|----------------------------|------|-----------|------|
| Maplewood Son of Juice IPA | 16oz | 6.3% abv | \$13 |

The MACALLAN®

| DOUBLE CASK | abv | 1/2oz | loz | EDITION SERIES | abv | 1/2oz | loz |
|---------------------------------------|-------|-------|-----|---|-------|-------|------|
| The Macallan Double Cask 12 Years Old | 43% | | 14 | The Macallan Edition No. 1 | 8.1% | 200 | 380 |
| The Macallan Double Cask 15 Years Old | 43% | | 30 | The Macallan Edition No. 2 | 8.2% | 65 | 105 |
| The Macallan Double Cask 18 Years Old | 43% | 25 | 42 | The Macallan Edition No. 3 | 8.3% | 65 | 105 |
| The Macallan Double Cask 30 Years Old | 43% | 205 | 385 | The Macallan Edition No. 4 | 8.4% | 60 | 100 |
| | | | | The Macallan Edition No. 5 | 8.5% | 50 | 90 |
| | | | | The Macallan Edition No. 6 | 8.6% | 40 | 70 |
| SHERRY OAK | abv | 1/2oz | 1oz | | | | |
| The Macallan Sherry Oak 12 Years Old | 43% | | 15 | | | | |
| The Macallan Sherry Oak 18 Years Old | 43% | 27 | 45 | LIBRARY SELECTIONS | abv | 1/2oz | loz |
| The Macallan Sherry Oak 25 Years Old | 43% | 115 | 225 | FI 16 1000 | 40. | 105 | 00. |
| The Macallan Sherry Oak 30 Years Old | 43% | 210 | 385 | The Macallan 1980 Heritage Sherry Oak 18 Years Old | 43% | 125 | 225 |
| | | | | The Macallan 1990 5 Fine and Rare Cask No. 11233 | 54.9% | 540 | 995 |
| HARMONY COLLECTION | abv | 1/2oz | 1oz | The Macallan 1946 Fine and Rare Cask No. 46/3m | 4.3% | 795 | 1500 |
| The Macallan Harmony Rich Cacao | 44% | 30 | 50 | | | | |
| The Macallan Harmony Intense Arabica | 44% | 25 | 40 | | | | |
| | | | | DECANTER SERIES | abv | 1/2oz | loz |
| CLASSIC CUT | abv | 1/2oz | 1oz | The Macallan Reflexion | 43% | 170 | 320 |
| The Macallan Classic Cut 2017 Release | 58.4% | 45 | 80 | The Macallan No. 6 | 43% | 240 | 460 |
| The Macallan Classic Cut 2018 Release | 51.2% | | 35 | | 5.9% | 275 | 525 |
| The Macallan Classic Cut 2019 Release | 52.9% | | 30 | The Macallan M Black 2022 | 46% | 350 | 650 |
| The Macallan Classic Cut 2020 Release | 55% | | 30 | The Macallan M Copper 2022 | 42% | 425 | 800 |
| The Macallan Classic Cut 2022 Release | 52.5% | | 25 | | | | |
| The Macallan Classic Cut 2023 Release | 50.3% | | 25 | | | | |
| | | | | CELEBRATING SCOTTISH HERITAGE | abv | 1/2oz | 1oz |
| EXCEPTIONAL | abv | 1/2oz | 1oz | | | | |
| SINGLE CASK | | | | The Macallan A Night on Earth in Scotland | 43% | | 30 |
| The Macallan 2017-5223/10 | 65.9% | 100 | 190 | The Macallan Rare Cask 2023 | 43% | 30 | 55 |
| The Macallan 2018-9064/03 | 61.3% | 90 | 170 | The Macallan Sir Peter Blake, An Estate, 4 A Community, A Distillery | 7.7% | 70 | 125 |

THE MACALLAN FLIGHTS

CLASSIC CUTS 1 oz. each \$70

The Macallan Classic Cut 2020 Release

Colour: Sunlit Straw

Nose: Vanilla with candied orange peel and honey, sweet sultana and raisin with fresh oak and thyme

Palate: Ginger warmth, sweet orange, vanilla and honey with a fresh vibrant oak

Finish: Sweet and zingy which travels through to lingering fresh thyme

The Macallan Classic Cut 2022 Release

Colour: Golden Butterscotch

Nose: Fresh fruit medley of grapefruit, peach, apple and orange with vanilla sponge, oak, light spice, fruit blossom and almonds

Palate: Fresh fruit, caramel, a wisp of chocolate, lemon sponge, nuts, oak and light spice

Finish: Sweet and creamy with warming spice

The Macallan Classic Cut 2023 Release

Colour: Golden Barley

Nose: Elegant fragrance of pears and elderflower with light almond notes and rich vanilla pod

Palate: Sweet and creamy vanilla, juicy pears and lemon peel with delicate oak

Finish: Medium with sweet oak and almond biscotti

RESERVE DOUBLE CASK 1oz. each \$80

The Macallan Double Cask 12 Years Old

Colour: Harvest sun

Nose: Creamy butterscotch with a hint of toffee apple, candied orange, vanilla custard and newly felled oak

Palate: Deliciously honeyed, wood spices and citrus, balanced with raisins and caramel

Finish: Oak lingers, warm, sweet and drying

The Macallan Double Cask 15 Years Old

Colour: Golden Butterscotch

Nose: Dried fruit, toffee and vanilla with smooth oak and baked apple. Balanced with notes of honey and chocolate

Palate: Sweet raisin and sultana builds with hints of vanilla, wood spice and citrus

Finish: Warm with ginger turning to caramel and citrus, with a lingering and creamy mouth feel

The Macallan Double Cask 18 Years Old

Colour: Amber honey

Nose: Fried fruit, ginger and toffee. Rich orange with hints of clove and nutmeg

Palate: Rich raisin and sultana with notes of caramel, vanilla, and ginger, balanced by wood spice and zesty citrus

Finish: Warm oak spice with ginger, turning to sweet orange

AFTER DINNER 1oz. each \$115.

The Macallan A Night on Earth in Scotland

Colour: Warm Ember

Nose: Vanilla, butter rich, baked apple, baking biscuits, plum and almond

Palate: Soft velvety sweetness reminiscent of shortbread with a rich mouth coating, vanilla sweetness, with lightly toasted

marshmallow, dried oranges, fig and cinnamon

Finish: Medium finish with sweet butterscotch and freshly baked biscuits

The Macallan Harmony Rich Cacao

Colour: Toasted Cacao Beans

Nose: Chocolate, butter toffee, oak, pear

Palate: Chocolate covered raisins, ginger warmth, fig, marzipan marshmallow, dried oranges, fig and cinnamon

Finish: Medium, with chocolate

The Macallan Harmony Intense Arabica

Colour: Crema

Nose: Tiramisu, cappuccino, gingerbread, raisins, almonds, sweet oak, vanilla

Palate: Espresso, dark chocolate, raisins, tiramisu, blackberry, vanilla, Brazil nut, sweet oak

Finish: Long, dark roast coffee, balanced and sweet

(cont.)

RESERVE SHERRY OAK 1oz. each \$255

The Macallan Sherry Oak 12 Years Old

Colour: Rich Gold

Nose: Dried fruits, candied citrus, and oak with notes of ginger and nutmeg

Palate: Raisins and sultanas with ginger syrup. Sweet cinnamon spice and a hint of vanilla

Finish: Long with oak and warming ginger

The Macallan Sherry Oak 18 Years Old

Colour: Light mahogany

Nose: Dried fruits and ginger with hints of vanilla and cinnamon Palate: Soft and rich, with hints of spice, clove, orange and toasted oak

Finish: Lingering with dried fruits, ginger and orange zest

The Macallan Sherry Oak 25 Years Old 2020 Release

Colour: Rich mahogany

Nose: Citrus, balanced with cinnamon, sherry and wood smoke Palate: Full and rich, with dried fruits and a hint of wood smoke

Finish: Long, with dried fruit, wood smoke and spice

THE EDITIONS COLLECTION 1/2oz. each \$425

The Macallan Edition No. 1

Colour: Natural Honey

Nose: Orange, apple and dried fruit notes with a vibrant and rich aroma. Vanilla, toffee and chocolate underlay oak overtones Palate: Warming wood spices open followed by nutmeg, cinnamon, hints of dried ginger and toffee. Fruit appears later - fresh and balanced with fresh oak

Finish: Soft and lingering

The Macallan Edition No. 2

Colour: Golden Syrup

Nose: Treacle, ginger, toffee apples and rich fruits. Layers of vanilla open into tropical fruits and subtle green wood

Palate: Warm with spice as cracked black pepper and cloves join with hints of chocolate, brown sugar, oak and nuts. Finally,

liquorice and brandy snaps come through Finish: Full, slow, warm and wonderfully viscous

The Macallan Edition No. 3

Colour: Barley Gold

Nose: Reminiscent of a fine fragrance with vanilla ice cream, fresh cut oak and delicate florals. Orange oil provides subtle grandeur while ginger, cinnamon and nutmeg flit in and out. Vanilla imparts sweetness with citrus fruits at the fore before allowing chocolate to come through. Burnished oak delivers a soft ending

Palate: Sweet fruit, vanilla and rich fruit cake with hints of apricot, pear and crisp green apple. Ginger and cinnamon are balanced with a light resinous oak finale

Finish: Long, sweet and fruity, leaving a lasting impression on the senses

The Macallan Edition No. 4

Colour: Burnished Copper

Nose: Bold and rounded honey with a sweet apple note. Orange zest follows a background of ginger and nutmeg. Robust, polished matured oak comes at the end in contrast to the subtle green wood and oral undertones

Palate: Nutmeg with wood spices and green cloves open up immediately, with a calm following the intense beginnings, leaving a sweet and vanilla viscous mouth coating

Finish: Fruity with oaky sweetness, long and lasting

The Macallan Edition No. 5

Colour: Sunlight Barley

Aroma: Vanilla and toffee with notes of oak, nutmeg, ginger, lemon basil and pear

Palate: Fresh and sweet with caramel moving into poached peaches and ripe pear. Quickly followed by a toffee sweetness with

light oak spices in the form of nutmeg and hints of ginger in the background

Finish: Long and sweet

The Macallan Edition No. 6

Colour: Antique Brass

Aroma: Rich fresh fruits, nutmeg, ginger, chocolate, toffee, vanilla, and oak Palate: Plum and sweet orange, cinnamon, nutmeg, balanced oak, toffee, and oats Finish: Long fresh fruit with spices turning to creamy chocolate and toasted oats

(cont.)

THE LIBRARY 1/4oz. each \$695

The Macallan Sherry Oak 30 Years Old

Colour: Dark Mahogany

Nose: Rich sherry, with orange clove, nutmeg and wood smoke

Palate: Deliciously smooth, with dried fruit, sherry, orange and wood smoke

Finish: Long and rich, with orange and spice

The Macallan 1990 Fine and Rare Cask No. 1123

Colour: Rich Mahogany

Nose: Orange groves at sunset. Chocolate, then dried fruits (raisin, sultana and apricot) accompanied by sweet resinous

flavours driven by the oak

Palate: Soft chocolate leads briefly, exiting, a burst of rich cherry and raisin is mouth coating, uncovering layers of treacle.

Spices show late never dominating yet linger to the finish which is long and warming

Finish: Long and warm

The Macallan 1946 Fine and Rare Cask no. 46/3m

Colour: Rich Beech

Nose: Rich lemon citrus nose with strong peat smoke. Hints of ginger spices and apple fruits

Palate: Good lemon with mature wood and strong peat smoke

Finish: Lingering peats and woodsmoke

LUXURY 1oz. each \$825

The Macallan Sherry Cask 25 Years Old 2020 Release

Colour: Rich Mahogany

Nose: Citrus, balanced with cinnamon, sherry and wood smoke Palate: Full and rich, with dried fruits and a hint of wood smoke

Finish: Long, with dried fruit, wood smoke and spice

The Macallan Sherry Cask 30 Years Old

Colour: Dark Mahogany

Nose: Rich sherry, with orange clove, nutmeg and wood smoke

Palate: Deliciously smooth, with dried fruit, sherry, orange and wood smoke

Finish: Long and rich, with orange and spice

The Macallan Double Cask 30 Years Old

Colour: Golden acorn and 100% natural

Nose: Fresh honeycomb, sweet toffee, red apple, fig, and vanilla pod

Palate: A smooth melody of cinnamon, ginger, Madagascan vanilla, dried fruits, and oak

Finish: Sweet oak, soft spice and toffee

THE M COLLECTION 1/2oz. each \$935

The Macallan M 2019 Release

Colour: Burnt Sienna

Nose: Polished oak with wisps of delicate orange oil entwined with liquorice and dark chocolate, all of these notes are well balanced with a hint of vanilla sweetness. As time moves on the fruits of this whisky open up showcasing a combination of fig, blackberry and orange with hints of ginger

Palate: A delightful warming combination of orange and ginger moving into a combination of dried fruit and liquorice

Finish: Medium finish with lingering notes of dark chocolate

The Macallan M Black 2022 Release

Colour: Golden sunrise, 100% natural

Nose: Fresh apple, pear and citrus combined with sweet dates developing into a subtle light peat

Palate: Candied orange, charred peaches and honeyed fig combined with sultana, decadent dark chocolate,

emerging into a warming peat and spiced ginger

Finish: Long peat smoke and sweet raisin

The Macallan M Copper 2022 Release

Colour: Spun gold

Nose: Sweet banana, pear and white peach combined with malty biscuit, marshmallow and vanilla with a hint of citrus lemon

Palate: Pear drops, caramelized banana and sherbet, developing into malt and spiced oak

Finish: Long, smooth toasted oak

THE WHISKYS OF SUNTORY

YAMAZAKI

The birthplace of Japanese Whisky, Yamazaki distillery produced the very first ever bottles of Japanese Whisky. The Godfathers of whisky began their careers here. Shinjiro Torii, "the nose", brought his dream of making Japanese Whisky to life in 1923 breaking ground on this distillery. His first master distiller studied whisky in Scotland in 1923 and Yamazaki was established in 1929 on the foothills of Mt. Tenno.

| | loz. | Zoz. |
|--------------------------------|------|------|
| The Yamazaki Single Malt 12 YO | \$26 | \$49 |
| The Yamazaki Single Malt 18 YO | \$49 | \$98 |

HAKUSHU

The majestic forest that surrounds the Hakushu Distillery shelters an abundance of plant varieties reflecting the many expressions of Japanese nature. The malt whiskies born here are simultaneously blessed with a very particular microclimate, verdant forests, and water offering a rare softness and purity, only made possible by filtration of rain and snow through thousand-year-old granite rocks.

| | loz. | Zoz. |
|-------------------------------|------|------|
| The Hakushu Single Malt 12 YO | \$24 | \$42 |
| The Hakushu Single Malt 18 YO | \$55 | \$98 |

HIBIKI

Hibiki, meaning "resonance" was launched in 1989 to commemorate Suntory's 90th anniversary, and has ever since been embraced as the paragon of The Art of Japanese Whisky, the very product of Japanese nature and her people. "Kanzen" or complete, our Hibiki Whisky range is a harmonious blend of several malt and grain whiskies which are meticulously blended to create a full orchestra of flavors and aromas.

| | loz. | 2oz. |
|------------------|-------|-------|
| The Hibiki 17 YO | \$55 | \$100 |
| The Hibiki 21 YO | \$65 | \$120 |
| The Hibiki 30 YO | \$495 | \$975 |

THE WHISKYS OF NIKKA

Masasaka Taketsuru was born into a Sake brewing family in Hiroshima and is the 1st distiller of Japanese whisky. He began his career as the Master distiller of Yamazaki distillery. He was the first Japanese apprentice of whisky in Scotland. He learned the craft of making great whisky in Scotland at Longmorn distillery in Speyside. Yoichi, the place chosen by Masataka, was close to the sea, surrounded by mountains on three sides and in many ways similar to Highland in Scotland. A cold climate with an appropriate humidity, crisp clean air and fresh water - everything necessary for his ideal whisky was available.

| | loz. | Zoz. |
|--------------------|------|-------|
| Nikka Yoichi 15 YO | \$75 | \$145 |

THE WHISKYS OF BUFFALO TRACE

Throughout the challenges of floods, fires, tornadoes and even Prohibition, the American family-owned Buffalo Trace Distillery has never compromised. A timeless dedication to respecting the past while fearlessly innovating for the future has served us well for more than two centuries. No matter the challenge, be it Mother Nature or man, the people of our Distillery have been part of the story that shaped America and the spirit industry as well. 1870 Colonel Edmund Haynes Taylor, Jr. purchased the Distillery and christened it "O. F. C." in reference to the belief that the finest whiskey was produced in old-fashioned wood-fired copper stills.1878 The O.F.C. Distillery is purchased by George T. Stagg along with the adjacent livestock farm; Taylor continues to oversee operations. 1984 The Distillery introduces Blanton's, the world's first single-barrel bourbon.

| | loz. | 2oz. |
|---------------------------------------|-------|-------|
| Blanton's Single Barrel | \$30 | \$50 |
| Blanton's "Honey Barrel" 2021 Release | \$100 | \$195 |
| E.H. Taylor Warehouse C Bourbon | \$100 | \$195 |
| George T. Stagg Antique Collection | \$100 | \$195 |
| Pappy Van Winkle Old Rip 10 YO | \$70 | \$135 |
| Pappy Van Winkle Old Rip 12 YO | \$85 | \$160 |
| Pappy Van Winkle 15 YO | \$100 | \$195 |
| W.L. Weller 12 YO | \$40 | \$75 |
| W.L. Weller Full Proof | \$45 | \$85 |
| W.L. Weller Single Barrel | \$50 | \$95 |
| W.L. CYPB | \$65 | \$120 |

THE WHISKYS OF FOUR ROSES

Four Roses began with a love story dating back To 1888. It all started with a marriage proposal and a corsage of four roses. Explore the story of how a romantic gesture grew to help establish one of the world's most beloved bourbon brands. In 1922, the Paul Jones Company purchased the Frankfort Distilling Company. Along with this purchase came the rights to sell Four Roses as a medical whiskey during Prohibition. Thus, making Four Roses one of the few bourbon brands to survive Prohibition.

| Four Roses Single Barrel "Barrel Strength" | 1oz. \$30 | 2oz. \$55 | |
|--|---------------------|------------------|--|
| BOURBON FLIGHTS | | | |
| | | | |
| Blanton's Single Barrel, W.L. Weller Single Barrel, Four Roses Single Barrel "Barrel Strength" (1 oz. ea) | | \$110 | |
| Pappy Van Winkle Old Rip 10 YO, Pappy Van Winkle 12 YO, Pappy Van Winkle 15 YO (1 oz. ea) | | \$235 | |
| Blanton's "HB" 2021 Release, E.H. Taylor Warehouse C Bourbon, George T. Stagg Antique Collection (1 oz. ea) | | \$285 | |

THE WHISKYS OF BALVENIE

In the heart of the Scottish highlands, nestled among rolling hills and misty glens, there stood a place of true craftsmanship and dedication, The Balvenie Distillery. Here, the spirit of craft thrived, and it was the only distillery in the region that proudly upheld the five rare crafts of whisky making. The Balvenie Distillery's lush surroundings have shaped its character, with abundant water springs, ideal climate, and fertile soil for barley growth.

| | loz. | Zoz. |
|------------------------------|-------|-------|
| Balvenie Single Barrel 12 YO | \$15 | \$28 |
| Balvenie Tun 1509 | \$75 | \$145 |
| Balvenie 40 YO | \$326 | \$600 |

THE WHISKYS OF SPRINGBANK

Passion and skill are poured into every last drop during production; ensuring whisky drinkers consistently enjoy the tastes and characteristics that have become synonymous with Springbank, Hazelburn and Longrow, the three distinct single malts made at our distillery. 1990's, Springbank Single Malt's reputation takes off around the world. A spate of top quality bottlings are released which cement the distillery's reputation for producing world-class whisky. 1997, Springbank Distillery's newest whisky, Hazelburn, is first distilled.

| | 10Z. | ZOZ. |
|------------------------------|------|------|
| Springbank 12 YO | \$25 | \$45 |
| Springbank 17 YO | \$40 | \$75 |
| Hazelburn Oloroso Cask 15 YO | \$55 | \$95 |

NOTEWORTHY WHISKYS

| | loz. | 2oz. |
|---------------------------------------|-----------|-----------|
| Arran Single Malt Private Cask | \$30 | \$55 |
| Glenfarclas Family Reserve | $\dot{5}$ | \dot{b} |
| Glenfiddich 26 YO | $\dot{5}$ | \dot{b} |
| Glendronach Single Barrel | $\dot{5}$ | \dot{b} |
| Lindores Single Malt Exclusive Cask | \$25 | \$45 |
| Signatory Oloroso Cask Strength 17 YO | \$45 | \$80 |

WHISKY FLIGHTS

| Hibiki 17 YO, Yamazaki 18 YO, Hakushu 18 YO (1 oz. ea) | \$150 |
|---|-------|
| Hibiki 17 YO, Hibiki 21 YO, Hibiki 30 YO (½ oz. ea) | \$295 |
| Nikka Yoichi 15 YO, Hazelburn Oloroso Cask 15 YO, Springbank 17 YO (1 oz. ea) | \$155 |
| Balvenie Single Barrel 12 YO, Balvenie Tun 1509, Balvenie 40 YO (1 oz. ea) | \$425 |